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RISK MANAGEMENT 

CONSULTANTS 
 

December 14, 2009 

To: Mr. Thomas Atkins JD, CPCU, ARM 
Mr. Hank Bahr CPCU, ARM, CIC, CRM 
Mr. Dan Free JD, CPCU, ARM 

From:  Al Waters CPCU,CLU,ARM,AIC  

Re: SRMC Ethics Committee Inquiry 
Expert Witness, Work for Agents/Brokers/Insurers 

INQUIRY 
As you know, I asked for your input last week regarding an inquiry posted to the internet 
by a member.  The following is the member’s inquiry, followed by the solicitation of 
member services. 

Member Inquiry: 

This is an interesting request for services and begs several questions as respects SRMC 
members participation.  I would like to request the Ethics Committee to respond to the 
questions as follows: 
 

1.      Does this request for Expert Witness services on behalf of a Broker fall within the 
prevue of work that can be conducted by an SRMC member? 

 
2.      If the services were other than as an Expert Witness would there be any problem 

for an SRMC member to provide services on behalf of a Broker? 
 
3.      If the answers to # 1 and # 2 are different what is the distinction? 

 
Thanks in advance for the clarifications 
 
Solicitation of Member Services 
 
From: Jamie Buckwalter [mailto:jbuckwalter@roundtablegroup.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 12:23 PM 
Subject: RTG Inquiry - Expert in Contingent Premiums 
 
One of our clients, from a distinguished law firm, has a need for an expert witness in your 
field of expertise. Following are the details of the engagement: 

Our client represents a major property and casualty and benefits insurance broker defend-
ing against a putative class of insureds claiming breach of fiduciary duty and fraud con-
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cerning payment of contingent commissions to the broker. We are seeking a prominent 
retired property and casualty industry expert in how contingent commissions impact the 
calculation of premiums. The expert will opine how insurers price insurance, whether un-
derwriters factor the percentage of the standard commission to be paid to the broker 
(which may vary from broker to broker), and the potential for payment of contingent 
commissions, in calculating premiums, and whether the process varies from carrier to 
carrier, line of insurance, or other factors and on related issues. Will consult, draft an opi-
nion affidavit and testify. Some testifying experience is required but we do not seek a 
professional expert. 

If you are interested in learning more about this engagement and potentially serving as an 
expert witness, please email me a 1-2 paragraph statement of your expertise as it relates 
to this matter, along with your proposed hourly billing rate. (Regarding billing rates: our 
clients are more price sensitive than ever in this economy, so please optionally include a 
high and low range and we will do our best to negotiate on your behalf within those pa-
rameters). 

If you are not interested, I would also be grateful if you could let me know of any quali-
fied colleague(s) who may be interested in this project.  

Finally, due to the seriousness and timeliness of this significant litigation matter, I would 
appreciate the courtesy of a reply in either event. Additionally, Round Table Group 
launched our Expert Case Referral Program worth up to $10,000.00. It's simple. If you 
refer a case to us, and the law firm engages an expert through Round Table Group for that 
case, we will reward you with up to $10,000.00. This is just one more way Round Table 
Group works for our expert partners. To learn more, give me or one of my colleagues 
here at Round Table Group a call. Our number is 202 595 1338. 
 
Thank you for taking your seat at the Round Table where we provide a level of service 
and a breadth and depth of experts that is unmatched. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jamie Buckwalter 

SRMC ETHICS COMMITTEE RESPONSES 
 
First Response 
 
An SRMC member can work for a broker (or insurer) on a “one off“ basis as long as it is 
not a continuing relationship. 
 
Second Response 
 
I think the problem here is an understanding of the work involved. 
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I have done Expert Witness work in the past involving both Brokers and Insurance Com-
panies.  I DID NOT WORK FOR EITHER THE INSURANCE COMPANY OR THE 
BROKER.  I did work for the Attorney that may have been representing the plaintiff or 
the defendant in the case.  My job was to review the facts of the case and render my ex-
pert opinion.  This may or may not have been in the interest of the Insurance Company or 
Broker.  Since this is an opinion as to facts, I do not see any conflict of interest here. 
 
In the second case, the consultant is paid directly by the Broker or Insurance Company.  
If we have to explain the problem here, we might as well abandon an Ethics Code alto-
gether. 
 
In short, if you are an Expert Witness, you are, by definition, to be impartial.  If you are 
hired by a client, you should be partial to that client's needs. 
 
Third Response 
 
Unless this provision has been revised (and I don’t think it has), I believe this is the rele-
vant provision of the Code of Ethics: 
 

INTEGRITY & OBJECTIVITY 
A member or a firm by which he or she is employed or of which he or she is a 
partner or shareholder shall not have: 
 
Any direct or indirect material or influential interests in any insurance company, 
agency, brokerage house or other entity engaged in the direct sale of insurance to 
the public at large. 
 
An interest in equipment, supplies or services recommended to a client or shall 
disclose such interest to the client as set forth in the following section, Conflicts 
of Interest. 
 

It seems clear and unambiguous to me.  If the member is hired directly by a law firm, 
then the contract is with the law firm and not the lawyer’s client, whether it’s a broker, 
insurance company or anyone else.  That breaks the nexus.  Otherwise it is both a direct 
and material interest, and thus a violation of the Code, period. 
 
Fourth Response 
 
The following is my input: 
 

1. Does this request for Expert Witness services on behalf of a Broker fall within the 
purview of work that can be conducted by an SRMC member? 

 
Yes.  The member consultant’s client will be the law firm, not the broker. 
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2. If the services were other than as an Expert Witness would there be any problem 
for an SRMC member to provide services on behalf of a Broker? 

 
More likely than for expert witness work, based on the following in the Code: 

INTEGRITY & OBJECTIVITY 
A member or a firm by which he or she is employed or of which he or she is 
a partner or shareholder shall not have: 
 
Any direct or indirect material or influential interests in any insurance 
company, agency, brokerage house or other entity engaged in the direct sale 
of insurance to the public at large. 
 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
No member of the Society shall undertake any business relationship with any 
insurance agent, broker, insurer or provider of risk management services 
which shall in any way impair the objectivity of that member, the member's 
associates, or his or her firm in providing counsel to his or her clients, or 
impair the reputation of the Society or its members.  Factual situations which 
may appear to border on violation of this provision shall be referred to the 
Board of any appropriate Committee of the Society for conditional approval 
before engagement in the relationship, or for either approval or disapproval 
with appropriate disciplinary action if the relationship already exists. 

 
3. If the answers to # 1 and # 2 are different what is the distinction? 

 
The distinction is who the client will be:  a law firm or an insurance agent, broker 
or insurance company? 

 
Two other points: 
 

• If a predominance of a member’s work and billings were for the same insur-
ance agent, broker or insurance company, I would be concerned about that 
member’s objectivity regardless of the client being a law firm. 

 
• The solicitation of member services states “we will reward you with up to 

$10,000.00.”  Members should be aware of the following, from the Code of 
Ethics: 

 

FEES & COMMISSIONS 

COMMISSIONS 
A member shall not accept a commission or fee for a referral of products or 
services of others. 
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This applies to any products or services of others. 
 

ETHICS COMMITTEE CONSENSUS 
The consensus of the Ethics Committee, based on these opinions, is that being engaged 
by a law firm for expert witness work for an insurance agent, broker or insurance compa-
ny is acceptable because the client is the law firm. 

Work engaged by an insurance agent, broker or insurance company who will be the client 
is subject to the conditions stated in the Code. 

The difference is who the client is. 

ms 
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Society
RISK MANAGEMENT

CONSULTANTS
ETHICS COMMITTEE REPORT - SEPTEMBER 2000

Ethics Committee Purpose
To assure the public the members possess the ethical standards, professional competence, and
independence required to qualify to be members of the Society of Risk Management Consultants
and continue to practice as Risk Management Consultants under the bylaws and ethical standards
of the Society.

Committee Members:

Mr. Thomas Adkins JD,CPCU,ARM
Mr. Hank Bahr CPCU,ARM,CIC
Ms. Rachel Efrati CPCU,ARM
Mr. Dan Free JD,CPCU,ARM

Mr. Allan Paul Waters CPCU,CLU,ARM,AIC

Accomplishments since Tulsa Meeting:
1. Received verbal input from a member regarding web sites containing testimonials and

questioning if examples of savings are appropriate. Referred the matter to the Committee
for input. Action to be taken must be coordinated with the report of the task force on
testimonials, and Board action.

2. Received an inquiry from a member regarding change in status of licensing, to
accommodate reciprocal licenses of other states. Prompt action by the Committee
confirmed that there is no problem with the member's change from a consultant's license
to an agent's license to accommodate such reciprocity.

3. Received an inquiry from a member regarding the appropriateness of conducting a
seminar for agents/brokers, for expenses and a fee.

4. Available for referrals of ethics issues from the membership. Objectives for 2000-01:

1. Receive and review Committee and general membership input on ethics issues.

2. Develop reports and recommendations as appropriate.

Chair:
Allan Paul Waters CPCU,CLU,ARM,AIC

Date: September 15. 2000
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Society of

RISK MANAGEMENT

CONSULTANTS

ETHICS COMMITTEE REPORT – MARCH 2000

Ethics Committee Purpose

To assure the public the members possess the ethical standards, professional competence, and inde-
pendence required to qualify to be members of the Society of Risk Management Consultants and con-
tinue to practice as Risk Management Consultants under the bylaws and ethical standards of the Soci-
ety.

Committee Members:

Mr. Thomas Adkins JD,CPCU,ARM
Mr. Hank Bahr CPCU,ARM,CIC
Ms. Rachel Efrati CPCU,ARM
Mr. Dan Free JD,CPCU,ARM
Mr. Allan Paul Waters CPCU,CLU,ARM,AIC

Accomplishments since Williamsburg Meeting:

1. Reconfirmed the Committee members for another term.

2. Received transfer of Committee records from prior Chair.

3. Available for referrals of ethics issues from the membership.

4. The Chair spoke to a member on an individual situation that did not result in a need for commu-
nication beyond the Chair.

Objectives for 2000-01:

1. Receive and review Committee and general membership input on ethics issues.

2. Develop reports and recommendations as appropriate.

Chair:    _________________________________

              Allan Paul Waters CPCU,CLU,ARM,AIC

Date:     March 30, 2000
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